UTKARSH VERMA| WEB DEVELOPER

darkutkarsh68699@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hello, my name is Utkarsh Verma and I am a full stack web developer with 3 years of experience. I enjoy creating websites and applications that are user-friendly, responsive, and secure. My goal is to keep learning new technologies and frameworks that can help me improve as a web developer. In my free time, I like to read blogs and books about web development trends and best practices, watch tutorials and courses on platforms like YouTube or Coursera; and participate in online communities like Stack Overflow or Reddit. I also enjoy playing video games, listening to music, and traveling.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Programming languages

✓ Code structure & architecture

✓ Web performance optimization

✓ Front-end & back-end web development

✓ Database & Hosting

✓ Teamwork

✓ Leader

Creativity

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Utkrisht Krishi

Web Developer | 02 December, 2022 - Present

- Oversee and maintain core web services and websites
- Write well-designed and efficient code by using the best software development practices
- Collaborate with senior developers to update the website and create new features

School Of Inspired Leadership(SOIL)

Web Designer | 03 September, 2021 - 27 November, 2021

- Created a design Of Website According To The Requirement
- Find The Bug In The Previous Website And Provided The Solution Of It.
- Developed The Website On the Prepared Model

RELEVANT PROJECTS

PERSONAL Portfolio

- Created My Personal Portfolio By The Help Of Frontend Language Without Any Framework
- Built This Website As a Project For Google Developer Student Club In Our College

BACKBENCHER

- Created A Full Stack Website Just For Practice
- Website For Organizing Various Offline And Online Events In College
- Executed This Website By The Use Of Web Applications And Programming languages

DICEE GAME

Created A Dice Game By The Help Of JavaScript

EDUCATION

2021 - Present | Gautam Buddha University

Integrated Btech-Mtech In Computer Science & Engineering